RS, JONES &
@ ASSOCIATES, INC. @
LAND SURVEYORS

121 WEST CLAY STREET - SUITE A
MEBANE. N.C. 27302
Ph.: (919)563-3623 ¢ Fax: (919)563-0086

April 19, 2010

Lynn W. Richardson

Subdivision Administrator

Chatham County Sustainable Communities
Development Department

Planning Division

P. O. Box 54, Pittsboro, N C 27312

Subject: Governors Village Commercial/ Tract C

Mrs. Richardson,

During the course of our survey of Tract C at Governors Village, which included a thorough
investigation of the entire property, we found no visible evidence of gravesites or any other
historical feature including old roads, structures, wells, walls, fences or the remains of these or
any other man-made feature. Please let me know if I can be of any other assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert S. Jones, PLS



